

Phone: 833.237.2668 | Fax: 920.482.1270 | info@aepconnections.com | aepconnections.com

AWARENESS EDUCATION POTENTIAL

Providing you the tools to reach and teach your maximum potential.

On Demand: THE INTERSECTION OF TRAUMA AND NEURODIVERGENCE

GINGER HEALY, MSW, LCSW

Independent Self Study Course

COURSE DESCRIPTION:

This course aims to define trauma and how it intersects with neurodivergent children. This course further seeks to nurture neurodiversity through a trauma–sensitive lens. This course will highlight the importance of regulation and co-regulation to soothe and heal the nervous system using a safe, caring committed adult to build resilience in neurodivergent youth. Lecture, power point, videos and examples and will be shared as teaching methods.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND?

Special Education teachers, Speech-Language Therapists, Occupational Therapists, Counselors, General Education teachers, Administrators, Psychologists, Social Workers, PTs, Principals, Nurses, Parents, Caregivers and anyone who works with neurodivergent learners. This course is open to anyone interested in attending. There are no prerequisites to attend.

LEARNER OBJECTIVES:

1.Define trauma and describe how it intersects with neurodivergence.

2.Define and compare regulation and co-regulation.

3. Identify, design and implement connection strategies for neurodiverse children/students.

COURSE SCHEDULE

75 Minutes - Working Definitions and Guideposts

100 Minutes - Co-regulation and Regulation

65 Minutes - Environment, Sensory Audits and Resilience



On Demand: THE INTERSECTION OF TRAUMA AND NEURODIVERGENCE

SPEAKER: GINGER HEALY, MSW, LCSW



GINGER HEALY, MSW, LCSW

SPEAKER BIOGRAPHY

Ginger Healy MSW, LCSW started her career as a child abuse investigator, hospital social worker, and school therapist. She spent 15 years as the social service supervisor at an international adoption agency where she learned about developmental trauma and attachment needs in children. She is currently a clinical social worker and the director of programs at the Attachment & Trauma Network. She co-anchors the podcast "Regulated and Relational" with Julie Beem, executive director of ATN. Ginger speaks and teaches across the nation on trauma-informed schools, therapeutic parenting, and community engagement. Ginger is the author of **Regulation and Co-Regulation: Accessible Neuroscience that Brings Calm into the Classroom**, and she is also the author of the accompanying workbook that aims to reach beyond the classroom for caregivers and child-serving professionals. Ginger is married and has four children who have been her greatest teachers about developmental trauma and neurodivergence.

Disclosures: Ginger Healy MSW, LCSW receives an annual salary for her job at the Attachment & Trauma Network. She also receives payment from National Center for Youth Issues for book royalties for books she has written and speaking engagements they have booked for her. Ginger Healy will receive a speaker's honorarium from AEP Connections for this presentation. There are no relevant non-financial relationships to disclose.



On Demand: THE INTERSECTION OF TRAUMA AND NEURODIVERGENCE

SPEAKER: GINGER HEALY, MSW, LCSW

SELF STUDYPROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OFFERED:

- **1.CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE** 4.0 clock hours. Full attendance, a course evaluation and a passing score of 80% is required for satisfactory completion.
- 2. NBCC AEP Connections, LLC has been approved by NBCC as an Approved Continuing Education Provider, ACEP No. 7173. Programs that do not qualify for NBCC credit are clearly identified. AEP Connections, LLC is solely responsible for all aspects of the programs. Available NBCC Clock Hours: 4
- **3. ASWB** AEP Connections, LLC, #1332, is approved as an ACE provider to offer social work continuing education by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB) Approved Continuing Education (ACE) program. Regulatory boards are the final authority on courses accepted for continuing education credit. ACE provider approval period: 1/27/2025-1/27/2028. Social workers completing this course receive 4 continuing education credits. Full attendance, a course evaluation and a passing score of 80% on a post test is required for satisfactory completion.
- **4. AOTA** AEP Connections, LLC is an AOTA Approved Provider of professional development. Course approval ID 11597. This distance learning independent is offered for up to .4 CEUs (4.0 contact hours). Introductory, OT Service Delivery. AOTA does not endorse specific course content, products, or clinical procedures. A course evaluation with an 80% on the post test is required for satisfactory completion.
- **5. ASHA** Provider approval and use of the Brand Block does not imply endorsement of course content, specific products or clinical procedures. Full attendance a course evaluation, and an 80% on a post test are required for satisfactory completion.
- **6.** NASP AEP Connections is approved by the National Association of School Psychologists to offer continuing education for school psychologists. AEP Connections maintains responsibility for the program. NASP Approved Provider #1165. A code to access the course evaluation will be provided in segments throughout the webinar, to ensure full participation. This course is offered for 4 hours/credits, full attendance, a course evaluation and an 80% are required for satisfactory completion.

Please note, NASW is NOT available for on-demand option. Contact AEP Connections with any accommodations.



Phone: 833.237.2668 | Fax: 920.482.1270 | info@aepconnections.com | aepconnections.com



On Demand: THE INTERSECTION OF TRAUMA AND NEURODIVERGENCE

SPEAKER: GINGER HEALY, MSW, LCSW

REGISTRATION FORM

INDEPENDENT SELF STUDY COURSE

ONLINE REGISTRATION | Available for credit card transactions at: **aepconnections.com**

CHECK OR PURCHASE ORDERS: Please send completed registration form via mail, email or fax. *Purchase orders must accompany registrations.*

City:
City
ill be sent by email. Please print email clearly.
RATION
ailable 5/1/25-6/30/25) \$119
for a SINGLE participant **
\$119 \$
\$119 \$
c t info@aepconnections.com Total: \$ onference: Full Refund, less a \$25 processing fee. Less than 45 days, but m

CANCELLATION POLICY: More than 45 days before the first day of the conference: Full Refund, less a \$25 processing fee. Less than 45 days, but more than 14 days before the first day of the conference: Credit towards a future conference or a substitute may be sent in your place, with prior approval by AEP Connections, LLC. Less than 14 days before the first day of the conference: No Refunds. AEP Connections reserves the right to substitute speakers in the event of a speaker cancellation. AEP Connections reserves the right to change "live in person" conference to a "Live-stream" webinar in the event of weather, pandemic, Acts of God, national or local guidelines. Our refund policy applies to all registration payments including those by purchase order.